TO:  All Members of the General Assembly
FROM: Hepresentative Hazry Readshmw
DATE: January 12, 2012
SUBJECT: Co-spansorship; Veteran Desigaation an Driver’s Ticense

Upon return to Session, I will be introducing legislation which will add the designation of a
blue “V” to a veteran’s driver’s license.

The request for the designation was brought to my attention by my constituent, Don
Rottman, who noticed the designation when he was visiting friends from Florida.

The language will read as follows:

Amending Title 75 (Vehicles) of the Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes,
providing for a person’s status as a veteran to be indicated on his or her driver’s

license or identification card upon payment of an additional fee and presentation of

the person’s Form DD-214 and providing an effective date.

The General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania hereby enacts as
follows:

Section 1510. Title 75 of the Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes is amended by
adding a section to read:

(k) A capital “V” shall be exhibited on the driver’s license of a veteran
upon the payment of an additional $1 fee for the license and the presentation of a

copy of the person’s DD Form 214, issued by the United States Department of
Defense. ‘

This act shall take effect in 60 days.



